2025

OVER THE COUNTER PRODUCTS CATALOG







CONTENTS

HOME HEALTH CARE || 04

BATHROOM SAFETY || 04
BRACES AND SUPPORTS || 05
CANES || 19
DAILY LIVING NEEDS || 11

MEDICINE AND TREATMENTS | 16

FIRST AID || 16
PAIN RELIEF AND MANAGEMENT || 18

PERSONAL CARE | 22

EYE AND EAR CARE || 22
FOOT CARE || 24
INCONTINENCE || 28
ORAL CARE || 40
SKIN AND SUN CARE || 50
SLEEPING AND SNORING || 55







HOME HEALTH CARE

Bathroom Safety

Bariatric Transfer Bench - 550 lbs. Capacity

Nonslip, rubber feet resist slipping on the bathtub or shower floor. Legs are height-adjustable for a proper fit. 550-lb. weight capacity. Seat height: 15"–20", Seat depth: 12".

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$76.24

Bath Bench with Back

Helps members who have difficulty sitting in a standard bath tub or standing in the shower. Benches with a back give extra support and comfort. Legs are height-adjustable for a proper fit. Aluminum Frame. Weight capacity: 300 lbs. Seat height adjusts from 14.5–19.5" (37–49.5 cm). Seat depth, 12", Seat width, 20".

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$59.84

Handheld Shower - Deluxe

Three massaging options.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$27.82

Locking Raised Toilet Seat with Arms

Raises seat height 5" above the toilet. Weight Capacity: 350 lbs. Remove original toilet seat before installing.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$65.92

Shower Safety Bench with Back

Bench with back. Height adjustable with an aluminum frame. No tools needed, some assembly required. Seat height adjustable from 16 inches to 21 inches. Seat width is 15.5 inches and width from side to side is 18.5 inches. Weight capacity: 350 lbs. One-year limited warranty.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$66.86

Shower Safety Bench without Back

Bench without back. Height adjustable with an aluminum frame. No tools needed, some assembly required. Seat height adjustable from 16" to 21". Weight capacity: 350 lbs. One-year limited warranty. Seat width is 15.5". Full width from side to side is 18.5".

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$54.46

Transfer Bench

Convenient transfer bench can make it easier to enter and exit tubs. Suction cup feet and side arm provide extra stability and leverage. Height-adjustable legs. Seat height: 17–21" (43–53 cm). Weight capacity: 350 lbs.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$103.94

Braces and Supports

ACE[™] Compression Knee Support – Large/XL

Breathable

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$23.50

ACE[™] Compression Knee Support – Small/Medium

Breathable

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$17.24

Arthritis Gloves

May help relieve arthritis hand pain and swelling. Provides mild compression to enhance blood circulation. Cotton lycra. Measure across the knuckles to size. One pair. Sizes: S, M, L. Knuckle Size for S=up to 3 1/8", M=up to 3 1/2", L=up to 4".

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: LargePrice: \$18.40

Back Support with Suspenders

Helps protect back during lifting. Heavyweight elastic side panels provide compression to abdomen and lower back. Suspenders distribute weight evenly. Sizes: L, XL, XXL. Hip Circumference: L=34"-38", XL=38"-42", XXL=42"-46".

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: LargePrice: \$42.34

Carpal Tunnel Glove

Helps prevent and relieve carpal tunnel syndrome, increases comfort and circulation, and ensure ergonomically correct wrist position. Measure across knuckles to size. Fits either hand. Turn inside out to fit other hand.

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: LargePrice: \$28.16

Carpal Tunnel Night Brace

May help with carpal tunnel syndrome, forearm tendinitis and arthritis. Fits left or right hand. Latex-free. One size fits most.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$57.00

Curad® Back Support with Dual Pulley System

Metal stays provide added support for the lower back and abdomen. Low profile design allows support to fit comfortably under clothing. Sizes fit Waist Circumference: S/M 28"–36", L/XL 37"–44", XXL 45"–50".

Curad[®] Elastic Pull-Over Elbow Support – Sizes: S/M, L/XL

Easy-to-use elbow support designed to slip on for mild sprains, strains, tennis elbow, and golfer's elbow. Elastic may help provide compression for added support and reduced swelling.

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: Large/X-LargePrice: \$19.82

Curad® Elastic Pull-Over Knee Support - Sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL

Provides moderate compression. Made with latex-free elastic. Measure knee circumference at knee cap with leg straight to size. S=14"-16", M=16"-18", L=18"-20", XL=20"-22", XXL=22"-24".

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: XX-LargePrice: \$9.86

Curad® Elastic Pull-Over Wrist Support - Sizes: S, M, L, XL

May help support a weak or injured wrist. Fits either right or left hand. Latex-free. Measure around wrist to size. Wrist Measurements, S=5"-6", M=6"-7", L=7"-8", XL=8 1/2"-10".

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: LargePrice: \$32.84

Curad® Elbow Support

Adjustable Dual-Strap. For mild strains and sprains. Breathable compression with Microban® antimicrobial protection. One size fits most. Color may vary.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$22.46

Curad® Figure Eight Elastic Ankle Wrap

May help with mild sprains and weak ankles. Fits both right or left ankles. Simulates taping. Available Color: BLACK. Available Size: Universal – circumference above ankle bone fits 7.5" to 11".

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$12.16

Curad® Infrared Pull-Over Ankle Support – Sizes: S/M, L/XL

Elastic. Targeted compression may help reduce swelling. Can be worn on left or right ankle. Measure around heel and instep.

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: Large/X-LargePrice: \$28.40

Curad® Knee Support with Patella Pad

May help with tendinitis and weak or arthritic knees. Breathable with Microban® antimicrobial protection. Adjustable. Fits 12"–21" when measured around leg, 3 inches above knee. Color may vary.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$57.88

Curad® Performance Series Ironman® Infrared Back Support with Hot and Cold Compress

Back support with infrared technology designed to convert body heat into infrared energy to help user recover faster. Removable hot and cold therapy gel compress helps reduce swelling and discomfort.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$78.58

Curad[®] Performance Series Ironman[®] Infrared Knee Support with Hot and Cold Compress – Sizes: S/M, L/XL

Knee support with infrared technology helps convert body heat into infrared energy to help user recover faster. Elastic pullover design for easy application and positioning.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$49.82

Curad® Performance Series Ironman® Infrared Multipurpose Support with Hot and Cold Compress

Multipurpose support with infrared technology designed to convert body heat into infrared energy to help user recover faster. Removable hot and cold therapy gel compress helps reduce swelling and discomfort.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$43.76

Elbow Support Sleeve - Sizes: S, M, L, XL

Knitted elastic provides moderate compression. Fits either elbow. Latex-free. Made with neoprene. Color: Black. Measure around forearm to size: S=7"-9", M=9"-11", L=11"-13", XL=13"-15".

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: LargePrice: \$22.44

Heelbo® Heel and Elbow Protector – Sizes: S, M, L, XL

May help reduce pressure, shear and friction. Flexible, stretch weave for comfortable fit. Air-cushioned, contoured foam pad reduces rolling and binding. Machine washable. Colors may vary. Ankle circumference: S=16", M=17", L=19", XL=23".

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: LargePrice: \$16.64

Hip Protector - Open - Sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL

Seamless brief made of 100% soft textile. Washable. Color: White. Measure hips at widest point to size. Unisex. Hip measurement: S=30"-38", M=35"-43", L=40"-48", XL=44"-56", XXL=48"-60".

Item Count: 1 eachItem Size: LargePrice: \$105.16

Protective Arm Sleeve

Provides mild compression and protects fragile skin from everyday scrapes, shearing and bumps. One size fits most.

Item Count: 1 pair – Arm Price: \$40.58

Protective Leg Sleeve

Provides mild compression and protects fragile skin from everyday scrapes, shearing and bumps. One size fits most.

Item Count: 1 pair – Leg Price: \$71.62

Thumb Brace

For arthritis and tendinitis. Keeps thumb in neutral position. Fits right or left hand. Latex-free. Made with neoprene, nylon and elastic.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$42.02

Canes

Basic Steel Rollator - Burgundy

Constructed of a durable powder-coated steel. Convenient storage bag under the padded seat. Foldable. 6 inch wheels. Weight capacity: 350 lb. Inside walker width: 17.5 inches. Overall width: 24.5 inches. Walker height range: 31–35 inches. Product weight: 19 lbs. Partial assembly required.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$109.68

Cane for Visually Impaired

Lightweight 4-section aluminum construction. Includes elastic strap for carrying convenience. Includes two reflective strips to customize to user needs. 14" folded length. 49" extended length. Color: White. **Please note: Cane is non-weight bearing.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$21.62

Cane with Offset Handle - Bronze

Aluminum cane with soft cushion handle and wrist strap. Adjustable height from 29" to 38". Weight capacity: 300 lbs. Color: Bronze

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$21.28

Folding Cane - Black

Comfortable molded contour grip handle. Folds easily for travel or storage. Non-slip rubber tip. Adjustable height from 32"–36". Weight capacity: 250 lbs. Color: Black.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$20.08

Large Base Quad Cane – Black

4-point base. Handle height adjusts in one-inch increments from 29" to 38". Weight capacity: 500 lbs.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$50.36

Quad Cane - Small Base

Stable 4-point base for increased stability. Weight capacity: 300 lbs. Height adjusts 29"–38". Color: Black

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$24.98

Daily Living Needs

AA Batteries

Price: \$9.44

Air Purifier

3 speeds. Effective for rooms up to 250 sq. ft.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$236.46

Air Purifier and Desktop Fan Combo

3 speeds. Efficiently cleans your indoor air by removing pollutants.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$157.34

Air Purifier Replacement Filter

For use with #8335 Air Purifier.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$86.38

Cool Mist Humidifier

Filter-free and contains an antimicrobial water tank. Adjustable mist dial. Can be used in medium sized rooms, unit stops automatically when water runs out. Built-in LED nightlight. 3-year limited warranty. Color and style may vary.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$121.32

Cushion Donut Foam Ring

16 inch diameter.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$61.30

Illuminated Bifocal Magnifier

3x zoom lens and 5x zoom bifocal. 2.9 inch lighted viewing area. Easy on/off switch.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$34.32

Nightlight

Auto on/off by the light sensor inside the lamp, low power consumption, long lifetime (50,000 hours) and UL certified.

Item Count: 2 pack Price: \$19.32

Portable Safety Light with Gravity Sensor

Portable, gravity activated safety light turns on/off with the slightest touch on any horizontal surface and can also be used as a night lamp, reading light or portable source of light. Two light modes for brightness control. Rechargeable battery has 4 hours of battery life in bright mode and 28 hours of battery life in dim mode. Charging cord included. Size: 9.5"x 4.5"x 2.5". Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$45.60

Warm Mist Humidifier with Steam Inhaler

Removable 0.5 gallon tank runs quiet up to 8 hours, effectively humidifies rooms up to 250 sq. ft. Humidifier converts to personal steam inhaler. Color may vary.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$157.34

Warm Mist Steam Inhaler Pads

Non-medicated vapor pads provide soothing relief for congestion. Contains eucalyptus oil, menthol, peppermint oil, and spearmint oil. Recommended use with Warm Mist Humidifier with Steam Inhaler.

Item Count: 12 pads per pack Price: \$28.32

Wheelchair Bag

Easy to apply and adjust, simply slip the loop handles over the chair's push handles. Fits wheelchair sizes 16" through 24".

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$25.58

Wheelchair Cup Holder

Wheelchair cup holder. Universal size. Color: Black.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$34.68

Home Test and Monitoring

BinaxNOW Covid-19 Antigen Self Test

2 tests per box. Includes: 2 test cards, 2 nasal swabs, 2 reagent bottles and an easy-to-follow instruction booklet. Requires a shallow nasal swab. See results in 15 minutes. Store tests between 35.6 degrees F–86 degrees F (2 degree C–30 degrees C) until use. For use under an Emergency Use Authorization (EUA).

Item Count: 2 tests Price: \$34.24







MEDICINE AND AND TREATMENTS

MEDICINE AND TREATMENTS

First Aid

Curad® Nitrile Exam Gloves Powder-free Latex-free

Powder-Free Nitrile medical-grade exam gloves. Provides non-latex barrier protection with a soft touch. Light blue color. One size fits most.

Price: \$12.10 Item Count: 40 count

Curad® Nitrile Exam Gloves Powder-free Latex-free

Medical-grade exam gloves. Provides barrier protection with a soft touch. Light blue color. One size fits most.

Item Count: 100 count Price: \$196.00

Eye Pillow

May help relieve eye strain, puffiness, headache and sinus pain. Soft, breathable cotton fabric. Freeze or refrigerate for cooling relief.

Item Count: 1 mask Price: \$22.12

Face Mask

Covers nose and mouth. Single use only. Latex-free.

Item Count: 1 pack of 10 **Price:** \$8.48

Face Mask (N95)

Micro filter protects against micron-size particles. Double band holds mask firmly in place for maximum protection. All respirators must be selected, fitted and maintained in accordance with OSHA and other applicable regulations.

Item Count: 20 Count Price: \$41.84

Face Shield - Disposable

Full length coverage. Foam top with elastic band. Lightweight. Can be worn with or without

Item Count: 1 each **Price:** \$5.92

Hand Sanitizer - Alcohol-Free Foam - 1.7 oz

Kills more than 99% of germs. With Vitamin E.

Item Count: 1.7 oz Price: \$11.94

Hand Sanitizer – Alcohol-Free Foam – 7.5 oz

May kill more than 99% of germs.

Item Count: 7.5 oz Price: \$23.98

Hand Sanitizer Wipes – 160ct

Antimicrobial hand wipe with 70% alcohol. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 160 count Price: \$22.28

Hand Sanitizer Wipes – 20ct

70% ethyl alcohol. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 20 count Price: \$5.14

Hand Sanitizer – Foam

70% ethyl alcohol. Foam formula evaporates quickly on hands. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 18 oz Price: \$30.94

Over The Counter Products 2025 Catalog Signature Advantage

Powder-free Synthetic Exam Glove

Stretch vinyl gloves are powder-free and latex-free. Count varies by size: S=100 count, M=100 count, L=100 count, XL=90 count.

Item Count: 1 boxItem Size: SmallPrice: \$13.44

Purell® Advanced Hand Sanitizer Gel

May kill up to 99.99% of most common germs. Contains Vitamin E. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 12 oz Price: \$5.52

Pain Relief and Management

Pain Relief Cream

May help with pain relief for feet and heels, arthritis, joints, sore muscles and shingles.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$4.56

Signature Advantage







PERSONAL CARE

Eye and Ear Care

Digital Hearing Amplifier

Behind-the-ear hearing amplifier. 4-level volume control. Not intended for use by individuals diagnosed with hearing issues. Two batteries included.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$43.88

Foldable Reading Glasses +1.00

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$12.56

Foldable Reading Glasses +1.25

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$12.22

Foldable Reading Glasses +1.50

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$11.78

Foldable Reading Glasses +1.75

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$11.96

Foldable Reading Glasses +2.00

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$14.06

Foldable Reading Glasses +2.25

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$14.20

Foldable Reading Glasses +2.75

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$14.92

Foldable Reading Glasses +3.00

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$14.26

Foldable Reading Glasses +4.00

Unisex reading glasses. Includes carrying case. Magnification strengths available; +1.00, +1.25, +1.50, +1.75, +2.00, +2.25, +2.50, +2.75, +3.00, +3.25, +3.50, +4.00

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$14.86

PERSONAL CARE

Foot Care

Anti-Skid Slipper Socks

Single tread designed for safety with skid-resistant treading. Constructed with terrycloth on the inside to absorb perspiration and provide added comfort. Color: Light Blue. Available Size: OSFM (one size fits most).

Item Count: 1 pair Price: \$6.52

Bunion Guard

Soft gel shield cushions and protects sore bunions from pressure and friction. Washable and reusable. Interchangeable for left or right foot. One size fits most.

Item Count: 1 guard Price: \$10.58

Callus Control Cream

Extra strength formula for faster moisturizing. Non-greasy formula may help break down unsightly calluses.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$20.80

Corn Cushions

Compares to Dr. Scholl's[®]. Protects and cushions, non-medicated, eases the pain of sensitive corns.

Item Count: 9 count Price: \$1.44

Curad® Compression Dress Socks 8-15 mmHg

Controlled compression may help circulation and reduce leg fatigue. Over the calf style. Color: Black. Sizes Available S, M, L, XL.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: SmallPrice: \$29.08

Curad® Cushioned Compression Knee Sock, 15-20 mmHg

Compression socks may provide gentle support, reduce swelling, and improve circulation in ankles and calves. Graduated compression may help decrease discomfort and tiredness from long hours of standing or sitting.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: SmallPrice: \$63.76

Curad® Knee High Stockings – 8–15 mmHg – Sizes: S, M, L, XL

Controlled compression may help circulation and reduce leg fatigue. Mild compression. Nylon/Spandex. 8-15 mmHg. Colors: Black or Tan. Sizes Available S, M, L, XL.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: SmallPrice: \$33.84

Curad® Knee High Stockings - 15-20 mmHg - Sizes: S, M, L, XL

Controlled compression may help circulation and reduce leg fatigue. Mild compression. Nylon/Spandex. 15-20 mmHg Colors: Black or Tan.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: SmallPrice: \$40.78

Dr. Scholl's[®] Diabetic and Circulatory Crew Socks 8–15 mmHg – Sizes: S, M, L, XL

Premium mild compression diabetic sock may provide comfort with seamless toe, anti-microbial properties and non-binding top.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: LargePrice: \$22.90

Dr. Scholl's® Men's Diabetic Ankle Socks

Big & Tall. Features a soft, non-binding top that conforms to your legs and a cushioned bottom for additional protection. Men's Shoe Size: 13-15. Color: Black

Item Count: 4 pairs Price: \$32.00

Dr. Scholl's® Men's Diabetic Crew Socks

8-15 mmHg. Features a soft, non-binding top that conforms to your legs and a cushioned bottom for additional protection. Men's size 7–12. Color: Black.

Item Count: 4 pairs Price: \$37.00

Dr. Scholl's® Women's Diabetic Crew Socks

8–15 mmHg. Features a soft, non-binding top that conforms to your legs and a cushioned bottom for additional protection. Women's size 4–10. Color: Black.

Item Count: 4 pairs Price: \$32.00

Firm Wrap Short Stretch Compression Bandage

Provides compression and high resistance to stretch. 100% cotton. Latex-free. Machine wash and dry. Size: 3.15" x 5.47 yards.

Item Count: 1 roll Price: \$18.94

Gold Bond® Medicated Foot Powder - Maximum Strength

Temporarily relieves the pain and itch associated with minor skin irritations on the foot. Menthol 1%.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$6.00

Hammer Toe Crest

May help relieve pressure and pain on toe tips. One size fits most.

Item Count: 1 crest Price: \$12.24

Jobst® Sensifoot Diabetic Socks – Crew Length

Non-binding tops stay up. Acrylic padding provides cushioning and helps keep feet cool and dry. Anti-microbial finish helps prevent bacteria and fungi on sock. Made of acrylic, nylon and spandex. Colors: Black or White. Sizes Available S, M, L, XL.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: MediumPrice: \$34.88

Jobst® Sensifoot™ Diabetic Socks – Over the Calf Length

Non-binding tops stay up. Acrylic padding provides cushioning and helps keep feet cool and dry. Anti-microbial finish helps prevent bacteria and fungi on sock. Made of acrylic, nylon and spandex. Colors: Black or White. Sizes Available S, M, L, XL.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: SmallPrice: \$36.66

Lamb's Wool Padding

Compares to Dr. Scholl's®. Protects tender areas between toes and soft corns.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$9.04

Plantar Fasciitis Relief Sleeve - Sizes: S, M, L, XL

Compression that lifts the Plantar Fascia for a gentle, comfortable stretch. Wears comfortably under your socks for extra support.

Item Count: 1 sleeveItem Size: LargePrice: \$18.64

Silipos Diabetic Gel Crew Sock – Sizes: S/M, L/XL

1/16" gel throughout the sole. Can be worn with or without diabetic shoes. Washable and reusable. Colors: Black or White. Sizes Available: S/M, L/XL. S/M=Women's 6-11.5, Men's 6-9; L/XL=Women's 12+, Men's 9+.

Item Count: 1 pairItem Size: Small/MediumPrice: \$43.58

Toe Protector

May help to relieve ingrown nails, corns, hammer toes and toe tips. One size fits most.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$11.26

Toe Straightener

Cushions, protects and keeps toes in their correct position for all-day comfort. Interchangeable for right or left foot. Washable and reusable. One size fits most.

Item Count: 4 pack Price: \$20.18

Incontinence

Bladder Control Pads - Contour Plus - Size: 6.5" x 13.5", 6 packs of 28

Breathable contoured-shape. Maximum Protection.

Item Count: 168 count Price: \$103.90

Bladder Control Pads - Contour Plus - 28 count. Size: 6.5" x 13.5"

Breathable contoured-shape. Light to Moderate Protection.

Price: \$17.50 Item Count: 1 pack of 28

Bladder Control Pads - Contour Plus - 28 count, Size: 5.5" x 10.5"

Breathable contoured-shape. Light to Moderate Protection.

Item Count: 1 pack of 28 Price: \$13.04

Bladder Control Pads - Contour Plus - 28 count. Size: 8" x 17"

Breathable contoured-shape. Ultimate performance.

Price: \$25.12 Item Count: 1 pack of 28

Bladder Control Pads – Traditional Shape – 20 count. Size: 2.75" x 9.75"

Traditional pad shape. Cloth-like outer fabric and absorbent core. Light to Moderate protection.

Item Count: 20 per bag Price: \$9.82

Depend® Fit-Flex® Underwear Max Absorbency Women's Size: M

The look, fit, and feel of real underwear combined with outstanding protection. Cotton-like fabric creates a sleek, ultra-smooth fit under clothing. Blush, Size M, 31"-37" waist.

Item Count: 36 count Price: \$60.88

Disposable Brief - Size: 4XL

Stretchable side wings help provide proper fit. Dryness layer and ultra-absorbent core help protect skin. Wetness indicator. Fits up to 94 inches. Latex-free.

Item Count: 1 case of 32 Price: \$130.58

Disposable Underwear - Heavy Absorbency - Size: XXL

Fits waist size 68 inches to 80 inches.

Item Count: 1 case of 80 Price: \$161.78

Disposable Underwear - Heavy Absorbency - Size: XXL

Fits waist size 68 inches to 80 inches.

Item Count: 1 bag of 20 Price: \$58.66

Disposable Underwear - Ultra Absorbency - Size: Small

Fits waist size 20" to 28".

Item Count: 1 case of 88 Item Size: Small Price: \$95.52

Disposable Underwear - Ultra Absorbency - Size: Small

Fits waist size 20" to 28".

Item Count: 1 bag of 22 Price: \$32.54

Extrasorbs® Cloth-Like Drypads

Disposable. Super Absorbent Polymer. Moisture-proof backsheet provides superior skin dryness. Absorbent core wicks moisture away from the skin. Size 23" x 36".

Item Count: 1 pack of 5 Price: \$20.40

Extrasorbs® Cloth-Like Drypads

Disposable. Super Absorbent Polymer. Moisture-proof backsheet provides superior skin dryness. Absorbent core wicks moisture away from the skin. Size 23" x 36".

Item Count: 1 pack of 10 Price: \$35.72

FitRight® Active Male Guard

Guards have a soft breathable back sheet for increased comfort and discretion. 6" x 11".

Item Count: 1 pack of 52 Price: \$34.12

FitRight® Aloe Wipes

Durable wet wipes with a touch of soothing aloe. Hypoallergenic, pH-balanced, fragrance and alcohol-free. Do not flush. Wipe size: 8 inches x 12 inches.

Item Count: 100 count Price: \$10.68

FitRight® Aloe Wipes – Fragrance-Free

Fragrance-free, hypoallergenic, pH-balanced. 100 wipes per pack, 6 packs per case.

Item Count: 100 count, 6 packs Price: \$57.48

FitRight® Aloe Wipes - Quilted

Light scent that dissipates once used. Not flushable. Wipe Size: 8" x 12"

Item Count: 48 count Price: \$11.28

FitRight® Aloe Wipes – Scented

All wipes are 8" x 12", hypoallergenic, pH-balanced. 100 wipes per pack, 6 packs per case.

Price: \$57.48 Item Count: 100 count, 6 packs

FitRight® Aloe Wipes - Scented

Durable wipes with a touch of soothing aloe. pH-balanced, hypoallergenic and alcohol-free. Do not flush in toilet. Scented. Wipe size: 8" x 12".

Item Count: 100 count Price: \$14.54

FitRight® Aloe Wipes - Scented

Durable wipes with a touch of soothing aloe. pH-balanced, hypoallergenic and alcohol-free. Do not flush in toilet. Scented. Wipe size: 8" x 12".

Item Count: 48 count Price: \$10.68

FitRight Bladder Pads - Moderate

Discreet contoured design for comfortable, dependable coverage. Absorbent core locks in moisture and odor. Waterproof, fabric-like backsheet won't make crinkle noises like plastic backsheets. Adhesive strip holds the pad in place in any type of underwear. Individually wrapped for hygiene and on-the-go convenience. Moderate absorbency - Pad Size: 8.5 x 11".

Item Count: 1 bag of 24 pads Price: \$25.54

FitRight Bladder Pads - Light

Discreet contoured design in different lengths for comfortable, dependable coverage. Absorbent core locks in moisture and odor. Waterproof, fabric-like backsheet won't make crinkle noises like plastic backsheets. Adhesive strip holds the pad in place in any type of underwear. Individually wrapped for hygiene and on-the-go convenience. Light absorbency - Pad Size - 3.5 x 9".

Price: \$8.98 Item Count: 1 bag of 20 pads

FitRight® Disposable Brief - Size: 5XL

FitRight® bariatric brief features a high-capacity core with odor protection that wicks away fluid to promote dryness and help maintain skin integrity for long-lasting protection. Adult diaper with tabs has flexible stretch panels to offer a secure, comfortable fit. Cloth-like outer cover provides a soft, natural feeling on the skin and discreet fit. Unlike incontinence underwear, these adult diaper briefs with tabs have skin-safe closures that can be repeatedly repositioned and refastened for a snug fit. Maximum absorbency for total incontinence protection day or night and soft anti-leak guards help improve containment. Fits waists measuring: 90"-106".

Item Count: 32 count Price: \$235.36

FitRight® Disposable Underwear for Men

Made specifically to fit a man's unique shape, with extra protection where he needs it most. Super absorbent core plus wicking outer layer that provides odor control and pulls moisture away from the skin for leakage protection. Linear embossing technology distributes fluid throughout the core for exceptional dryness and containment. Anti-leak guards provide an extra level of protection with heavy absorbency for light to moderate incontinence. Small/Medium fits 28" to 40" waist size. Large/X-Large fits 40" to 56" waist size. Four packs of 20.

Item Count: 80 countItem Size: Large/X-LargePrice: \$118.04

FitRight® Disposable Underwear for Women

Made specifically for women. Shape designed for absorbency and leak protection to provide comfort and discretion. Heavy absorbency. Color: Beige. Sizing: SM/MD, LG/XL.

Item Count: 1 pack of 20Item Size: Large/X-LargePrice: \$30.14

FitRight® Extended Wear Stretch Briefs - 20ct

Fully breathable, cool, and comfortable briefs that may help provide air circulation. Leak-Stop guards for reduced leakage, EasyFlex stretch panels for a secure fit and odor control for extended wear. Medium/Size 1 fits waist size 31" to 52"; Large/X-Large/Size 2 fits waist size 40" to 70".

Item Count: 20 countItem Size: MediumPrice: \$65.32

FitRight® Extended Wear Stretch Briefs – 80ct

Fully breathable, cool, and comfortable briefs that may help provide air circulation. Leak-Stop guards for reduced leakage, EasyFlex stretch panels for a secure fit and odor control for extended wear. Medium/Size 1 fits waist size 31" to 52"; Large/X-Large/Size 2 fits waist size 40" to 70".

Item Count: 80 countItem Size: MediumPrice: \$192.40

FitRight® Light Bladder Pad

Moisture is locked away to keep skin dry with absorbent core. Secure positioning with full length adhesive strip on back side. Individually wrapped.

Item Count: 1 pack of 20 Price: \$8.98

FitRight® Liner Plus

Recommended for use with Product #3680, Mesh Pant. Size 13" x 30".

Item Count: 1 pack of 20 Price: \$36.02

FitRight® Moderate Long Bladder Pads

Moderate level absorbency bladder control pad with extra length for added protection to control higher volume bladder leaks. Discreet contoured design features absorbent core to lock in moisture and odor and keep skin dry. Waterproof backsheet is soft, comfortable and fabric-like; won't make crinkle noises like plastic backsheets. Moisture-wicking topsheet features a tasteful design for feminine appearance with adhesive strip to gently holds the pad in place in any type of underwear. Individually wrapped to go anywhere with discretion.

Item Count: 16 count Price: \$17.74

Fitright® Protective 3XL Underwear

Comfortable, form-fitting rise for up to 94" waist.

Item Count: 20 Each Price: \$66.80

FitRight® Soft Dry Wipes, 8" x 8" - 100ct

Soft, durable and highly absorbent dry wipes can be paired with water or any solution. Gentle for use on skin. No additives, alcohol, or abrasives. Fragrance-free, paraben-free, latex-free. Ideal for use for incontinence care and full body cleansing. Resealable pack with interfolded, one-at-a-time dispenser so wipes stay clean and uncontaminated. 8" x 8".

Item Count: 100 count Price: \$9.92

FitRight® Soft Dry Wipes, 8" x 8" – 1200ct

Soft, durable and highly absorbent dry wipes can be paired with water or any solution. Gentle for use on skin. No additives, alcohol, or abrasives. Fragrance free, paraben free, latex free. Ideal for use for incontinence care and full body cleansing. Resealable pack with interfolded, one-at-a-time dispenser so wipes stay clean and uncontaminated. 8" x 8".

Item Count: 1200 count Price: \$113.24

FitRight® Stretch Ultra Brief – 1 pack of 20

Disposable brief with flexible stretch panels, a large back panel for back side coverage and a comfortable fit. One center tab makes these briefs easy to pull on. Ultra-level core provides moderate to heavy absorbency. Anti-leak guards help with containment.

Item Count: 1 bag of 20Item Size: MediumPrice: \$24.84

FitRight® Stretch Ultra Brief - 1 case of 80

Disposable brief with flexible stretch panels, a large back panel for back side coverage and a comfortable fit. One center tab makes these briefs easy to pull on. Ultra-level core provides moderate to heavy absorbency. Anti-leak guards help with containment. Medium/Regular=Size 1, Large/X-Large=Size 2.

Item Count: 1 case of 80Item Size: MediumPrice: \$99.34

FitRight® Super Disposable Underwear - 1 pack of 20

Pull-up style with stretchy waistband and leg gathers. Tear-away sides for easy removal. Wicks moisture away from the skin. Maximum performance.

Item Count: 1 pack of 20Item Size: MediumPrice: \$31.60

FitRight® Super Disposable Underwear – 1 case of 80

Pull-up style with stretchy waistband and leg gathers. Tear-away sides for easy removal. Wicks moisture away from the skin. Maximum performance.

Item Count: 1 case of 80 Item Size: Medium Price: \$123.00

FitRight® Ultra Disposable Brief – 1 pack of 20

Ultra-soft cloth-like material with odor protection wicks fluid away to promote dryness. Moisture alert wetness indicator. Ultra Absorbency. Soft anti-leak guards help to reduce leakage. Skin-Safe closures. 1 Pack of 20. Available in the following sizes: S, M, R, L, XL, XXL.

Item Count: 1 pack of 20Item Size: LargePrice: \$26.60

FitRight® Ultra Disposable Brief - 1 case of 80

Breathable, cloth-like material with odor protection. Wicks fluid away to promote dryness. Moisture alert wetness indicator. Skin-safe tab closures and anti-leak guards. Latex-free.

Item Count: 1 pack of 80Item Size: LargePrice: \$106.40

FitRight® Ultra Disposable Underwear - 1 case of 80

Pull-up style with stretchy waistband and leg gathers. Tear-away sides for easy removal. For moderate to heavy protection. Latex-free.

Item Count: 1 case of 80Item Size: MediumPrice: \$91.20

FitRight® Ultra Disposable Underwear - 1 pack of 20

Pull-up style with stretchy waistband and leg gathers. Tear-away sides for easy removal. For moderate to heavy protection. Latex-free. 1 Pack of 20. Available in the following sizes: M, L, XL.

Item Count: 1 pack of 20Item Size: MediumPrice: \$23.96

FitRight® Underwear - Size: 3XL

Features a body-contoured design, sensisoft fabric and soft antileak guards. Linear embossing technology distributes fluid throughout the core for exceptional dryness and containment. The acquisition and dryness layer wicks moisture away from patient's skin and into the core for ideal dryness and leakage protection. Fits waist size 75" to 94".

Item Count: 80 count Price: \$224.38

Mesh Pant

Soft premium knit can withstand multiple washings. Versatile design works with incontinence liners and pads. Recommended for use with Item #3566 FitRight® Liner Plus.

Item Count: varies by sizeItem Size: Medium/LargePrice: \$0.98

Pantyliner

Thin and absorbent for discreet and reliable protection. Adhesive to keep liner in place. Compares to Always®. 7 inches long. Light absorbency.

Item Count: 40 count Price: \$10.88

Protection Plus Polymer Underpads – 23" x 36" – 1 case of 150

Disposable underpads feature a polymer and fluff core that provides extra absorbency. Latex-free. Size 23" x 36". Standard Performance.

Item Count: 1 case of 150 Price: \$122.56

Protection Plus Polymer Underpads – 23" x 36" – 1 pack of 10

Disposable underpads feature a polymer and fluff core that provides extra absorbency. Latex-free. Size 23" x 36". 1 pack of 10 pads.

Item Count: 1 pack of 10 Price: \$9.74

Protection Plus Polymer Underpads - 30" x 30" - 1 pack of 10

Disposable underpads feature a polymer and fluff core that provides extra absorbency. Latex-free. Size $30" \times 30"$. 1 pack of 10.

Item Count: 1 pack of 10 Price: \$14.14

Protection Plus Polymer Underpads – 30" x 30" – 1 case of 90

Disposable underpads feature a polymer and fluff core that provides extra absorbency. Latex-free. Size 30" x 30". Premium Performance.

Item Count: 1 case of 90 Price: \$105.16

Protection Plus Polymer Underpads – 36" x 36" – 1 case of 50

Disposable underpads feature a polymer and fluff core that provides extra absorbency. Latex-free. Size 36" x 36". Premium Performance.

Item Count: 1 case of 50 Price: \$162.24

Protection Plus® Overnight Underwear – Case

Extended capacity core with a pull-up design provides more protection, dryness and odor control. Anti-leak guards and breathable outer cover. Measure waist: MED 28 inches to 40 inches (64/case), LRG 40 inches to 56 inches (56/case), XLG 56 inches to 68 inches (48/case).

Item Count: varies by sizeItem Size: MediumPrice: \$128.66

Protection Plus® Overnight Underwear – Pack

Extended capacity core with a pull-up design provides more protection, dryness and odor control. Anti-leak guards and breathable outer cover. Measure waist: MED 28 inches to 40 inches, (16/pack), LRG 40 inches to 56 inches, (14/pack), XLG 56 inches to 68 inches (12/pack).

Item Count: varies by sizeItem Size: MediumPrice: \$46.52

Quick Dry Reusable Mattress Pad

May help reduce skin shear and pressure issues by creating a healthy skin environment. Poly lamination quickly wicks away fluid and bonded construction stops bunching and pad lays flat. Waterproof and washable. $34" \times 36"$

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$25.44

ReadyFlush® Scented Wipes

Flushable. pH balanced, hypoallergenic and alcohol-free. Wipe size: 8" x 12".

Item Count: 48 count Price: \$15.38

Remedy® Cleanser No Rinse Foam

Cleans and conditions hair and skin. Hypoallergenic. Paraben and sulfate free.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$19.68

Remedy® Hydrating Cleanser

May help cleanse, moisturize and nourish the skin in one application. May help remove sticky barriers and pastes. Convenient trigger sprayer for easier application. Hypoallergenic. Paraben free.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$19.12

Remedy® Intensive Skin Therapy Calazime Paste

Zinc Oxide, Calamine and Menthol barrier protects irritated areas of the skin and can provide temporary relief of pain. Zinc Oxide, 20.6% and Menthol 0.44%. Hypoallergenic. Fragrance-free.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$25.84

Remedy® Intensive Skin Therapy Hydraguard-D 26% Silicone Cream

Nourishing moisture barrier cream with 12.5% Dimethicone. Helps protect and relieve symptoms associated with dry, cracked skin.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$39.50

Remedy® Phytoplex Z-Guard® Paste

17% Zinc Oxide and 57% White Petrolatum barrier helps protect and treat incontinence-related skin conditions.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$21.98

Reusable Underpad 34" x 36"

Waterproof bottom layer helps prevent leakage. Machine washable.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$21.26

Reusable Underpad 34" x 48"

Waterproof bottom layer helps prevent leakage. Machine washable.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$28.70

Soothe & Cool® Cornstarch Body Powder

Made with natural cornstarch. Absorbs moisture and odor. Goes on soft and rinses off easily.

Item Count: 14 oz Price: \$12.84

Tena® Classic Protective Underwear – Size: Large

Provides moderate to heavy protection. Soft, cloth-like, breathable material has the look, feel and comfort of regular underwear. Fits waist size 45" to 58".

Item Count: 18 count Price: \$41.66

Tena® Classic Protective Underwear – Size: Medium

Provides moderate to heavy protection. Soft, cloth-like, breathable material has the look, feel and comfort of regular underwear. Fits waist size 34"–44".

Item Count: 20 count Price: \$45.36

U by Kotex® Panty Liner

Regular length, light absorbency. Front-to-back adhesive helps keep liner in place. Thin and absorbent for discreet and reliable protection.

Item Count: 64 count Price: \$63.24

UltraSorbs Dry Sheet for Skinfolds

Skinfold moisture management. Absorbent on both sides. Sized to fit without cutting. 6"x 14" sheet.

Item Count: 10 pack Price: \$21.74

Ultrasorbs[™] Underpads – 23" x 36"

Superabsorbent polymer core wicks away and absorbs fluid to help protect patient or resident skin while controlling odors.

Item Count: 70 count Price: \$194.32

Ultrasorbs[™] Underpads – 30" x 36"

Superabsorbent polymer core wicks away and absorbs fluid to help protect patient or resident skin while controlling odors.

Item Count: 70 count Price: \$223.08

Washable Men's Brief - Sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL

Reusable one-piece wears like regular underwear. Control panel pulls moisture away, protects clothing. Functional fly. Holds 4 oz of liquid. Available in the following sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL.

Item Count: 1 briefItem Size: Small/MediumPrice: \$27.06

Washable Women's Brief - Sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL

Reusable one-piece wears like regular underwear. Soft, brushed polyester inner layer wicks away moisture. Holds 4 oz of liquid. Available in the following sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL.

Item Count: 1 briefItem Size: LargePrice: \$35.88

Oral Care

Aim[™] Mint Gel

May help to remove plaque with proper brushing. Fluoride protection that may help fight cavities.

Item Count: 5.5 oz Price: \$1.94

Biotene® Dry Mouth Oral Rinse

Moisturizes mouth tissue, soothes dry mouth and strengthens teeth. Mint flavor.

Item Count: 16 fl oz Price: \$10.38

Biotene® Dry Mouth Spray

Complete oral moisturizer for maximum hydration and protection. May help refresh, moisten and keep mouth odor-free.

Item Count: 1.5 fl oz Price: \$10.38

Biotene® Fluoride Toothpaste

Reduces bacteria and dry mouth symptoms.

Item Count: 4.3 oz Price: \$10.38

BrushPicks

Safely removes food debris. May help stimulate gums.

Item Count: 275 count Price: \$3.96

Colgate® 360 Manual Toothbrush

Includes tongue and cheek cleaner. Medium bristles.

Item Count: 4 count Price: \$18.52

Colgate® Cavity Protection Fluoride Toothpaste

May help to remove plaque and strengthen teeth. Regular flavor.

Item Count: 6 oz Price: \$4.30

Colgate® Max Fresh® Toothpaste with Whitening Breath Strips

Contains whitening breath strips. Cool mint flavor.

Item Count: 6.3 oz Price: \$10.18

Colgate® Sensitive Whitening Toothpaste

May relieve sensitivity and remove stains. Fresh mint gel.

Item Count: 6 oz Price: \$10.54

Colgate® Sonic Replacement Heads

Two replacement heads for Colgate® Sonic Toothbrush – Product Code #5020.

Item Count: 2 count Price: \$17.80

Colgate® Sonic Toothbrush

Sonic action with rubber polisher and cheek and tongue cleaner. Soft bristles. One AA battery included.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$18.96

Complete Clean Toothbrush – Medium

Toothbrush has massaging bristles and tongue cleaner. Color may vary.

Item Count: 2 count Price: \$11.36

Complete Clean Toothbrush - Soft

Toothbrush has massaging bristles and tongue cleaner. Color may vary.

Item Count: 2 count Price: \$1.62

Crest® Cavity Protection Toothpaste – Regular Paste

May help to remove plaque with proper brushing. Contains fluoride.

Item Count: 8.2 oz Price: \$5.02

Crest® Pro-Health Mouthwash

Antibacterial. Alcohol free. Reduces plaque, helps prevent gingivitis, and freshens bad breath.

Item Count: 50.7 fl oz Price: \$15.30

Crest® Pro-Health™ Advanced Deep Clean Toothpaste

Fluoride toothpaste for anticavity, antigingivitis, and sensitive teeth. May help prevent plaque growth to stop issues before they start.

Item Count: 5.1 oz Price: \$9.84

Crest® Pro-Health™ Advanced Gum Restore™ Deep Clean Toothpaste

Fluoride toothpaste for anticavity and antigingivitis. May promote gum healing. Formulated with Amino Acid Glycine.

Item Count: 3.7 oz Price: \$15.92

Crest® Pro-Health™ Densify™ Daily Protection Toothpaste

May actively rebuild tooth density to extend the life of teeth.

Item Count: 4.1 oz Price: \$9.84

Crest® Toothpaste – Regular Paste

May help to remove plaque with proper brushing. Fluoride protection that may help fight cavities.

Item Count: 4.2 oz Price: \$3.30

Dental Floss - Waxed Mint

May help reduce decay by removing material from between teeth and under gums.

Item Count: 2 each Price: \$1.86

Denture Adhesive

Compares to Fixodent® Original. Zinc-free.

Item Count: 2 oz Price: \$10.78

Denture Brush

Tough nylon bristles and oversized secure-grip handle. Colors may vary.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$3.62

Denture Cleanser

Compares to Efferdent®.

Item Count: 90 tablets Price: \$9.12

Denture Kit

Kit for denture care, helps with oral hygiene and cleanliness. Contains 8 oz denture cup, brush, and cleansing tablets.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$4.64

Fixodent® Original Denture Adhesive Cream

Strong all-day hold and seals food out.

Item Count: 3 pack, 2.4 oz Price: \$5.90

Fixodent® Plus Scope® Denture Adhesive Twin Pack

Denture adhesive cream for fulls and partials. Contains Scope® for breath bacteria shield technology. Precision tip for hold and seal. Two pack.

Item Count: 2 oz/2 pack Price: \$11.74

Fixodent® Ultra Max Hold Denture Adhesive Cream

Denture adhesive cream for fulls and partials. Maximum hold.

Item Count: 2.2 oz Price: \$13.00

Glide® Comfort Plus Mint Twin Pack Floss

Mint-flavored dental floss, slides more easily in tight spaces. Value 2 pack, 40 meters each.

Item Count: 2 pack Price: \$14.92

Glide® Plus Scope® Floss Picks

Gently removes plaque and leaves long-lasting mint flavor.

Item Count: 150 count Price: \$6.64

Gum Brushes

Microfine bristles slide between teeth to remove plaque and food particles. Gentle on sensitive gums. Reusable.

Item Count: 10 count Price: \$5.40

Interplak® Battery Operated Water Jet

May help maintain healthier teeth and gums. Water jet includes: 2 jet tips and 3 AA batteries. The 5-pack replacement tips include: 1 jet tip, 2 brush heads, 1 gum massager and 1 sub gingival tip. *Unit color may vary.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$51.60

Interplak® Battery Operated Water Jet Replacement Tips

May help maintain healthier teeth and gums. Water jet includes: 2 jet tips and 3 AA batteries. The 5-pack replacement tips include: 1 jet tip, 2 brush heads, 1 gum massager and 1 sub gingival tip.

Item Count: 5 tips Price: \$25.16

Interplak® OptiClean Rechargeable Toothbrush

Exclusive triple-clean heads for cleaning, polishing and gum care. Recharges on its own compact storage base. 2 brush heads included.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$66.72

Interplak® OptiClean Rechargeable Toothbrush – Replacement Heads

Exclusive triple-clean heads for cleaning, polishing and gum care. For use with #5304 – Interplak® OptiClean™ Rechargeable Toothbrush.

Item Count: 2 count Price: \$21.12

Klutch Denture Adhesive

Powder. Zinc Free.

Item Count: 1.75 oz **Price:** \$41.06

Lip Balm SPF 45

Tropical flavor

Item Count: 0.15 oz Price: \$4.94

Lip Balm SPF 45 – 3 Pack

Tropical flavor

Item Count: 0.15 oz, 3 pack Price: \$4.94

Listerine® Cool Mint Mouth Wash

May help prevent and reduce gingivitis and plaque above the gumline.

Item Count: 1.5 liters Price: \$17.16

Medicated Lip Treatment

Compares to Carmex®. May help relieve cold sores, fever blisters and chapped lips.

Item Count: 2 pack Price: \$81.60

Mint Flossers

May help reduce plaque buildup and the risk of gingivitis. Easy to use, shred-resistant and raised grips for better control. Mint flavor.

Item Count: 40 count Price: \$2.32

Moisture Lip Balm SPF 15

Compares to ChapStick® . May help seal in moisture to soothe and protect dry lips.

Item Count: 0.15 oz Price: \$4.00

Moisture Lip Balm SPF 15 – 3 Pack

Compares to ChapStick® . May help seal in moisture to soothe and protect dry lips.

Item Count: 0.15 oz, 3 pack Price: \$5.52

Moleskin Plus

Protects sensitive areas. Self-stick adhesive. Trim to fit.

Item Count: 4 sheets Price: \$7.20

Mouth Moisturizer

Water-based formula soothes and moisturizes lips and oral tissue with vitamin E and coconut oil.

Item Count: 5 packs – 0.11 oz **Price:** \$1.48

Mouth Moisturizer Gel

May help to moisturize mouth after cleaning. Petroleum-free.

Item Count: 0.5 oz tube Price: \$4.34

Mouth Moisturizer with Vitamin E and Coconut

Easy-to-dispense cream is water based, with a minty taste and soothing vitamin E and coconut oil.

Item Count: 0.5 oz Price: \$10.38

Oral B[®] Crossaction[™] All In One[™] Medium Toothbrush

Removes 99% of plaque in hard to reach areas. Medium bristles, value pack of 2 brushes.

Item Count: 2 count Price: \$27.98

Oral B® Pulsar Expert Clean Medium Vibrating Toothbrush

Battery-powered vibrating toothbrush with Microban protection from bacteria. Medium bristles, value pack of 2 brushes. Batteries included.

Item Count: 2 count Price: \$18.32

Oral B[®] Vitality[™] Rechargeable Toothbrush

Rechargeable electric toothbrush with floss action. Deep cleans between teeth. Includes handle, charger, and round brush head.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$67.98

Oral Care System

Contains: twenty oral swabs, a 2-oz. bottle of mouth rinse, five packets of mouth moisturizer gel, and a medicine cup in a re-sealable bag.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$20.20

Oral-B® CrossAction All-In-One Manual Toothbrush

Soft bristles.

Item Count: 4 count Price: \$23.94

Parodontax[™] Whitening Toothpaste

Daily fluoride anticavity and antigingivitis toothpaste. May help prevent bleeding gums.

Item Count: 3.4 oz/2 pack Price: \$14.12

Polident Denture Cleanser

3 Minute Antibacterial Daily Cleanser.

Item Count: 240 count **Price:** \$6.68

Sensitive Toothpaste

Compares to Sensodyne®. Fluoride anti-cavity toothpaste for sensitive teeth.

Item Count: 4.3 oz Price: \$11.28

Sensodyne® Complete Protection Toothpaste

Fluoride toothpaste for sensitive teeth. Extra Fresh flavor.

Item Count: 2 pack, 3.4 oz Price: \$13.70

Sensodyne® Pronamel® Fresh Breath Enamel Toothpaste

For sensitive teeth. Fresh wave flavor.

Price: \$12.20 Item Count: 2 pack, 4 oz ea

Sensodyne® Repair & Protect Toothpaste

Fluoride toothpaste for sensitive teeth and cavity prevention. Whitening, repairs and protects.

Item Count: 3.4 oz **Price:** \$13.70

Sensodyne® Sensitive Gum and Enamel Toothpaste

Fluoride toothpaste for sensitive teeth. Mint flavor.

Item Count: 3.4 oz Price: \$11.58

Super Poligrip® Denture Adhesive

Super strong all-day hold. Zinc-free. Original.

Item Count: 2.4 oz **Price:** \$9.44

Tongue Cleaner

May help improve oral hygiene.

Item Count: 2 each **Price:** \$11.98

Toothbrush

Soft bristles.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$1.28

49 Over The Counter Products 2025 Catalog Signature Advantage

Skin and Sun Care

Aloe Vera Gel

May help soothe and cool skin.

Item Count: 16 oz Price: \$9.78

Aveeno® Eczema Therapy Daily Moisturizing Cream

Clinically shown to soothe dry, itchy, irritated skin due to eczema. Fragrance-free.

Item Count: 12 oz Price: \$37.98

Aveeno® Eczema Therapy Daily Moisturizing Cream

Clinically shown to soothe dry, itchy, irritated skin due to eczema. Fragrance-free.

Item Count: 5 oz Price: \$17.64

Aveeno® Eczema Therapy Itch Relief Balm

May provide immediate itch relief that lasts on eczema-prone skin. Fragrance-free.

Item Count: 11 oz Price: \$38.24

Aveeno® Eczema Therapy Rescue Relief Treatment Gel Cream

Clinically shown to soothe dry, itchy, irritated skin due to eczema. Fragrance-free.

Item Count: 5 fl oz Price: \$26.58

Coppertone® Sport Sunscreen Spray SPF 50 – Twin Pack

Broad spectrum SPF 50. Water and sweat resistant for up to 80 minutes. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 2 pack, 5.5 oz Price: \$18.18

Curad® Vitamin A and D Ointment

Clear, premium ointment with petrolatum that may help soothe, protect, and moisturize skin. Petrolatum 93.5%.

Item Count: 2 oz tube Price: \$6.36

Neutrogena® Age Shield® Face SPF 70

Oil free. Broad spectrum. Water resistant. Also contains skin conditioners to hydrate skin.

Item Count: 3 fl oz Price: \$20.00

Neutrogena® Beach Defense Sunscreen Spray SPF 30

Water and Sun Protection. Broad spectrum. Water resistant. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 6.5 fl oz Price: \$18.24

Neutrogena® Ultra Sheer Body Mist Sunscreen Spray SPF 70

Broad spectrum. Water resistant. Cannot ship to Hawaii, Alaska or P.O. Boxes.

Item Count: 5 fl oz Price: \$18.44

Petroleum Jelly – 1 oz Tube

Moisturizes rough, dry, chapped skin. May help heal minor skin scrapes and burns.

Item Count: 1 oz tube Price: \$1.04

Petroleum Jelly – 13 oz

Moisturizes rough, dry, chapped skin. May help heal minor skin scrapes and burns.

Item Count: 13 oz Price: \$7.16

Petroleum Jelly – 4 oz

Moisturizes rough, dry, chapped skin. May help heal minor skin scrapes and burns.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$4.76

ReadyBath® Fresh Bathing Cloths Fragrance Free

Rinse-free washcloth for full body cleansing; pH balanced, hypoallergenic formula.

Item Count: 8 pack Price: \$2.44

Remedy® Clinical Hydrating Spray Cleanser

Gentle, pH balanced, no-rinse formula for hair, face, and body. Spray enables uniform application over larger areas of the skin. Tear-free and hypoallergenic.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$10.10

Remedy® Clinical Prevent Silicone Cream

Silicone-rich formulation creates a breathable, water-resistant film over skin as it moisturizes and nourishes. 24% silicone blend helps resist moisture loss.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$11.04

Remedy® Essentials No-Rinse Spray Cleanser

For cleansing and conditioning hair and skin. Gentle, no-rinse formula. Hypoallergenic.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$8.92

Remedy® Intensive Skin Therapy Skin Repair Cream – 2 oz

Helps protect and relieve dryness, chapped or cracked skin. Orange Vanilla Scent.

Item Count: 2 oz Price: \$13.56

Remedy® Intensive Skin Therapy Skin Repair Cream – 4 oz

Helps protect and relieve dryness, chapped or cracked skin. Orange Vanilla Scent.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$19.24

Remedy® Intensive Skin Therapy Skin Repair Cream - 32 oz

Helps protect and relieve dryness, chapped or cracked skin. Orange Vanilla Scent.

Item Count: 32 oz Price: \$59.90

Remedy® Mineral Sunscreen Stick SPF 50

UVA and UVB Protection. Water resistant. 20% Zinc oxide.

Item Count: 0.5 oz Price: \$16.16

Remedy® Nourishing Skin Cream – 8 oz

Remedy® Phytoplex Nourishing Skin Cream helps restore skin's natural moisture balance and barrier properties. Formulated without mineral oil or other petrochemicals to remain breathable. Absorbs readily into the skin upon application with no greasy residue. Moisturizes with a blend of natural emollients including safflower oleosomes and carrageenan. Ideal for use on hands, face and body. Enhanced with Phytoplex, additional botanicals and essential fatty acids. Hypoallergenic. CHG Compatible. Paraben free. Pediatrician tested. For all ages. Vanilla Scent.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$19.94

Remedy® Nourishing Skin Cream – 16 oz

Remedy® Phytoplex Nourishing Skin Cream helps restore skin's natural moisture balance and barrier properties. Formulated without mineral oil or other petrochemicals to remain breathable. Absorbs readily into the skin upon application with no greasy residue. Moisturizes with a blend of natural emollients including safflower oleosomes and carrageenan. Ideal for use on hands, face and body. Enhanced with Phytoplex, additional botanicals and essential fatty acids. Hypoallergenic. CHG Compatible. Paraben free. Pediatrician tested. For all ages. Vanilla Scent.

Item Count: 16 oz Price: \$37.92

Remedy® Nourishing Skin Protectant Wipes – 48ct

Cleans, moisturizes, nourishes and protects the skin. 3.6% Dimethicone barrier cream cloths. Paraben-free and Hypoallergenic. 8"x 8" disposable cloths. Do not flush.

Item Count: 48 pack Price: \$10.10

Remedy® Nourishing Skin Protectant Wipes – 8ct

Cleans, moisturizes, nourishes and protects the skin. 3.6% Dimethicone barrier cream cloths. Paraben-free and Hypoallergenic. 8"x 8" disposable cloths. Do not flush.

Item Count: 8 pack Price: \$6.26

Remedy® Phytoplex Hydrating Shampoo and Body Wash

Low-sudsing hydrating cleansing gel for use in the shower or as a no-rinse cleanser. Cleans and conditions both fragile hair and sensitive skin; sulfate-free formula helps maintain natural pH and moisture balance.

Item Count: 16 oz Price: \$25.80

Soothe & Cool® Skin Lotion

May nourish and moisturize compromised skin. Contains aloe and Vitamin E.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$3.04

Sport Sunscreen Stick SPF 50

Broad spectrum UVA/UVB sun protection. Water and sweat resistant. Hypoallergenic.

Item Count: 0.65 oz Price: \$16.20

Sunburn Relief

Aloe and lidocaine gel may help cool, soothe and relieve sunburn pain.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$9.64

Sunscreen Lotion – SPF 30

Compares to Coppertone®. UVA/UVB protection. Water-resistant.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$17.92

Sunscreen Lotion - SPF 50

Compares to Coppertone®. UVA/UVB protection. Water-resistant.

Item Count: 8 oz Price: \$16.10

Vein Healing Cream

May help diminish the appearance of varicose veins, spider veins and broken capillaries.

Item Count: 4 oz Price: \$29.26

Vitamin A and D+E Ointment

Ointment may help prevent and treat diaper rash. Soothes and protects dry and chafed skin, minor cuts and burns.

Item Count: 13 oz Price: \$10.64

Sleeping and Snoring

CPAP Pillow with Memory Foam

May help provide comfortable and effective use of CPAP breathing equipment while sleeping. $20^{\prime\prime}$ x $12^{\prime\prime}$ x $5^{\prime\prime}$. Removable and washable cover included.

Item Count: 1 each Price: \$124.76

